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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BW 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

October 30,2000 

Mr. Timothy J. Bryant 
Brytel Communications 
5005 22nd Street West, Apt. B 
Bradenton, FL 34207-231 1 

RE: Docket No. 001037-TC 

Dear Mr. Bryant: 

On October 6,2000, the Commission received your letter responding to Order No. PSC-OO- 
1787-PAA-TC, which was issued on September 29,2000. Your letter stated that you notified the 
Commission in 1998 to cancel your certificate. Unfortunately, the Commission has no record of 
receiving your request for cancellation.. 

Our records show that when you paid the $50.00 minimum for the 1998 Regulatory 
Assessment Fee on February 11, 1999, you did not pay the $2.50 penalty and $0.50 interest 
(payment had to be postmarked by February 1, 1999 to avoid late payment charges), leaving a $3.00 
balance for 1998. In addition, since the regulatory assessment fee is due if a certificate is active for 
any day during a calendar year, and since Commission records do not show receipt of a request for 
cancellation in 1998, the 1999 fee, plus statutory penalty and interest charges, is owed. 

Please provide the Commission a copy ofyour 1998 letter requesting cancellation so that it can 
be reviewed. I obtained a copy of the 1998 Regulatory Assessment Fee return that you mailed to 
us on February 1 1,1999, and could not find where a notation had been made on the return that you 
were no longer in business. 

Please respond by November 14,2000. If you have any questions, just APP __ 
CAF __ 
CMP __ reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, and by 
COW __ pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 
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An Alfinnativr Aetion/Equal Opporruaify Employer 
PSC Wekite: bnp://mvs*.floridapae.rom Iotrnct E-mail: ramtwt@parat.tc.fl.us 
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Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance 

cc: Docket No. 001037-TC 
Division of Legal Services (Banks) 


